Enforcement Orders Signed August 12, 2014

DCP Hinshaw Pipeline, LLC (Company ID No. 7218), Docket No. GUD 10136

At 23632 DCP Hinshaw/Edinburg Unit, System ID 732256 HSW-001, 12" & HSW-002, 10" Gas Transmission System, Hidalgo County, Texas

Rules violated:

16 TAC §8.215(c)(3) and 49 CFR §192.625(b): Malodor was not readily detected by a person with a normal sense of smell; transmission lines not exempt from odorization requirements were not odorized.

Date violation began: 4/4/11

Date of compliance: 7/31/12

Penalty paid: \$44,000.00